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State of Rhode Island 

Department of Administration / Division of Purchases 
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855 

Tel: (401) 574-8100   Fax: (401) 574-8387 

 
October 28, 2019 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

  
Bid # 7599814 
  
Title:  MPA# 538 CR # 92 Kitchen Appliance & Refrigeration 
Maintenance and Emergency Services 
Continuous Recruitment Supplement 
 
Bid Closing Date & Time:  11/6/2019 at 11:00 AM (EST) 
 
Notice to Vendors: Answer to questions: 

1. On page 3 of the specifications it states that a price should be provided to perform 
preventative maintenance for each facility.  The bid sheet is asking for hourly rates by 
county.  Could you please clarify as to if a price per building is being requested?  
Answer – No only hourly rates. The rates are for guidance by the agency and a bid per 
job cannot exceed these rates. 

2. Are you looking for a per hour price for maintenance and repair? 
Answer – Yes 

3. Are you looking for a total bid per location on the maintenance for refrigeration?  
Answer – No this price will be determined on a job per job basis as agencies contact your 
firm if awarded the contract. 

4. Do you need copies of insurances with the bid or after awarded? 
Answer – Insurance can be provided once your Company is selected as an awarded 
vendor 

5. When is the bid due?  
Answer – as stated on the front page of the solicitation 11/6/2019 at 11:00 AM (EST) 

6. Can it be submitted to your email? 
Answer – Yes, but must be received in a sealed envelope with the bid number on the 
outside and time stamped on or before the date and time listed above. No exceptions. If 
the bid is not received by the 2nd floor purchasing reception area by the dated listed 
above the bid will be deemed non responsive and disqualified. 

7. Can it be faxed to the fax number listed? 
Answer – No - Only received by mail with an official date and time stamp or hand 
delivered with an official date and time stamp 
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Kathy Missell 
Chief Buyer  
 
Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be 
posted. 
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